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jim@applecapital.net

From: White, James A. <james.white@chelanpud.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:28 AM
Subject: FW: <External>  Alaska energy ideas and the Alaska Center for Energy and Power 

(ACEP) at UAF

 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Erin Whitney <erin.whitney@alaska.edu>  
Date: 9/11/20 7:25 AM (GMT-08:00)  
To: "White, James A." <james.white@chelanpud.org>  
Subject: <External>  Alaska energy ideas and the Alaska Center for Energy and Power (ACEP) at UAF  
 
Hi Jim,  
 
Hope this finds you well.  I am a research professor with the Alaska Center for Energy and Power (ACEP) at 
UAF and recently read about your many energy-related inventions and ideas in the Nanook Nook.  I hope I 
have reached the correct Jim White. 
 
https://spark.adobe.com/page/0hGkI9lp5tfMH/ 
 
I started what is now the thriving Solar Technologies Program at ACEP (acep.uaf.edu/solar), and we have 
branched into EVs recently as well (http://acep.uaf.edu/ev-workshop).   
 
We'd love to spitball some ideas with you over the phone or next time you're in Alaska (I work in ACEP's 
Anchorage office, although lately everyone's been working from home).   
 
Please let me know if you're available to talk. 
 
Thanks, 
Erin  
 
Erin Whitney, Ph.D. 
Director, Solar Technologies Program (acep.uaf.edu/solar) 
Director, Data Collection & Analysis Program (acep.uaf.edu/data) 
Alaska Center for Energy and Power 
University of Alaska Fairbanks (Anchorage office) 
acep.uaf.edu 


